From: Dixson, James L <james.dixson@lehman.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2007 6:02 PM (GMT)

To: Ashmun, Robert <rashmun@I ehman.com>; Atwood, Julia
<julia.atwood@lehman.com>; Beeson, LisaE
<lisa.beeson@lehman.com>; Bickford, Ashley
<ashley.bickford@Ilehman.com>; Cyrus, Keith
<keith.cyrus@Ilehman.com>; Hammarlund, Jenny M
<jenny.hammarlund@lehman.com>; Lam, Catherine
<catherine.lam@lehman.com>; Lazarus, David S
<david.lazarus@lehman.com>; Levin, Scott A
<scott.levin@lehman.com>; Neighbor, Webster
<rwebster.neighbor @lehman.com>; Peckham, Mark R
<mark.peckham@Ilehman.com>; Wolford, Clay
<clay.wolford@Ilehman.com>

Subject: RE: NY SE -ASN - Request for Chronology
Attach: Chronology V4.doc
<<Chronology V4.doc>>

Attached is a draft of the chronology. Pleaselet me know if you have
any changes.

Jim

>

> From: D'Amico, Anna

> Sent: Monday, June 18, 2007 4:18 PM

>To: Ashmun, Robert; Atwood, Julia; Beeson, Lisa E; Bickford, Ashley;
> Cyrus, Keith; Dixson, James L; Hammarlund, Jenny M; Lam, Catherine;
> Lazarus, David S; Levin, Scott A; Neighbor, Webster; Peckham, Mark R;
> Shafir, Mark G; Wolford, Clay

> Cc: D'Amico, Anna

> Subject:  FW: NYSE -ASN - Request for Chronology

> Importance: High

>

> | noticed that this request sent out previously contained typos, below

> isthe revised request. | apologize for any inconvenience.

>

>

> The Firm received an inquiry from the NY SE requesting information

> concerning Lehman's role in connection with the sale of

> Archstone-Smith (ASN) to Tishman Speyer Properties, L.P. ("Tishman").
> | understand that you are members of the banking team involved in the
> deal.

>

> In connection with this review, the NY SE has requested that L ehman

> produce a detailed, written chronology of the events from the date of
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> the firm'sfirst contact with any person affiliated with the deal from

> ASN or Tishman. The specifics of their request are contained in the

> attached NY SE inquiry.

>

> Accordingly, please provide me with the following:

> 1. adetailed written chronology (see sample model chronology for

> guidance)

> 2. alist of al individuals who were aware of the deal prior toit's

> announcement on May 27, 2007. Please be sureto includein thislist
> ALL individuals who knew -- such as all Commitment Committee members
> and interns. For each individual, provide: 1) their title, 2) home

> addresses (if available from working group lists, if not, please

> contact me), and 3) the date on which the individual became aware of
>thedeal. Additionaly, please provide me with the first page of any

> memo that was distributed to committee membersin connection with the
> ADS/Blackstone transaction.

>

> The Regulatory Law Group will respond to items 2-5 of the request.

>

> PLEASE NOTE: Itislikely that others outside of Lehman have also
> received a chronology request and may contact you to discuss the

> requests or for your assistance. Pleaserefer al such calls/emails

> to me (at 212-526-0878) or Cynthia Ginsberg (at 212-320-7383) and we
> will coordinate with the client. It isimportant that you not discuss

> this matter with or provide information to anyone else. Such

> communications are not confidential, and could constitute awaiver of
> Lehman's attorney-client privilege.

>

> Further, do not discuss this matter with other Lehman employees except
> where necessary to obtain the above-requested information. If you

> have gquestions or concerns please contact me (x5-0878) or Cynthia

> Ginsberg (x3-7383).

>

> Kindly provide me with the name of the person who will be handling
> this request.

>

> Please send along a draft as soon as possible but no later than

> Monday, June 25, 2007.

>

> Thank you in advance.

>

>

>

>

> << File: Sample alpha Chronology.doc >> << File: 634568684.pdf
>>>

>
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